



Amanda Curry
Registered Nurse Consultant/Research Assistant
acurry@impactanalysisinc.com

Amanda Curry began working with Impact Analysis, Inc. as a Research Assistant/Registered Nurse Consultant in the fall of 2022.

At Impact Analysis, Inc., Ms. Curry works in both the accident reconstruction and biomechanics divisions where she assists consultants as they prepare case file information, providing detailed research material and resources for analysis as well as detailed review of pertinent medical records for phone conferences, depositions and testimony.

Her considerable experience in the hospital environment provides her with a unique and detailed perspective when examining documents related to cases for Impact Analysis, Inc. clients. In addition to her experience in the medical field, Ms. Curry has also worked in automotive engineering where she researched and reported on vehicle features and design elements.

She is a graduate of Oakland University with an Accelerated Second Degree Bachelor of Science in Nursing. She also received her Bachelors of Science from Illinois State University.

ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS & PROFESSIONAL HONORS

Accelerated Second Degree Bachelor of Science, Nursing, Oakland University, 2015

Bachelor of Science in Marketing, Illinois State University, 2009

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

St. John Providence Charge Nurse Workshop, September 2015

St. John Nurse Residency Program, May 2015 - October 2015

St. John Providence Preceptor Workshop, 2017

PRIOR EXPERIENCE

St. John Providence Macomb-Oakland Hospital, Registered Nurse, Intensive Care Unit, January 2016 - July 2018

St. John Providence Park Hospital, Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical and Orthopedic Nursing, May 2015 - January 2016

COi Corporation, Product Manager, Connectivity & Infotainment - Chrysler Group, LLC, July 2011 - June 2012

HoMedics and Sharper Image (SI) Products, LLC, Assistant Product Manager, August 2009 - July 2011

IMPACT ANALYSIS, INC

1477 S State Road ♦ Davison, Michigan 48423 ♦ 810.272.9010 ♦ ImpactAnalysisInc.com